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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (FUDGEQF;
RE: DOCKET NO. 990243-WU - APPLICATION FOR LIMITED PROCEEDING

INCREASE AND RESTRUCTURING OF WATER RATES BY WATER OAK
UTILITIES CO., INC. IN LAKE COUNTY.

By Order No. PSC-97-0034-FOF-WS, issued January 7, 1997, in
Docket No. 960040-WS, the Commission approved the transfer of Water
Oak Utilities Co., inc. to Sun Communities Finance, Limited
Partnership. However, the correct name for the utility, as filed
with the Florida Division of Corporations, 1is Sun Communities
Finance, LLC. Please change the docket title to reflect the
correct name of the utility as follows:

DOCKET NO. 990243-WU - APPLICATION FOR LIMITED PROCEEDING INCREASE

AND RESTRUCTURING OF WATER RATES BY SUN COMMUNITIES FINANCE, LLC IN
LAKE COUNTY.
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Attachment

ac: Division of Water and Wastewater (Rehwinkel, Crouch, Edwards,
Lingo, Rendell, Rieger, Willis)
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Kay Flynn

To: Jason Fudge

Cc: Linda Williams; Cissy Rehwinkel; Blanca Bayo
Subject: 990243-WU

Jason, as we just discussed, since facilities and certificates of Water
Oaks were transferred to a company whose regulated name at the
Commission was and currently is Sun Communities Finance Limited
Partnership, we will have to use that name in this docket, in order to
correctly reflect Commission records.

Please let me know if questions.

Kay Flynn
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